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FAX COVER SHEET

TO

COMPANY

FAX NUMBER 18506176383

FROM Tony Burroughs

DATE 2009-03-26 17:20:46 GMT
RE Please file with FL SOS
COVER MESSAGE

Please file with FL S0OS

From: BizCopier1 @legalzoom.com [BizCopier1 @legalzoom.com]
Sent: Thursday, March 26, 2009 12:11 PM

To: Tony Burroughs

Subject:

This document was digitally sent to you using an HP Digital Sending device.
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COVER LETTER

TO: Regiswalion Section
Lhivision of Corporations

susJecT; JUST BREATHE EVENT DESIGN, LLC
(Mame of Limited Liability Campany}

The eughysed Articles of Amendingnt and fee(s) are submitled for filing.

Flease return nli correspondence cancerning this matter to the fallowlﬁg:

Francyne Carrillo

(Name of Person)

Legalzoom.com, Inc.
(Fir/Company)

7083 Hollywood Blvd., Suite 180

{Address)

Los Angeles, CA 90028

(City/State and Zip Code)

Fer further infarmation conceming this matter, please calk: ,'..:E":CO <
£ <

. *g:ﬁ‘ ;v_?
Francyne Carrillo at¢ 323 -y 962-8600 WL =

{Name¢ of Person) (Anen Code & Daytime Telephone Number)

Enclosed ig a check for the following amount:

[ $25.00 Filing Fee {1 530.00 Filing Fee & ] $55.00 Filing Fee & ‘T1'$60.00 Filing Tee, <3
Certificate of Status Certified Capy - Centilicate of Staws & S =
{additionut copy is enciosed) Centified Copy i 2 T‘H [
(additional copy is encloscd) fos 10
MAILING ADDRESS: STREET/COURIER ADDRESS:
Registration Section Registrotion Section
Division of Corporations Division of Corporations
P.Q.Box 6327 Clifton Building
Taltahassee, FL 52314 2661 Executive Center Circle

Tallahassee, FL 32301

Qi
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ARTICLES -OI!?‘OIHSS OLUTION
A LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY

1. The name of a limited liability company. is

JUST BREATHE EVENT DESIGN, LLC

and assigned document number

2. The Articles of Organization were filed on. 1/30/2008
LO800001 0?33

3. The date the dissolution wes approved: 2/10/2009

4. A description of becurrence that resutted in the lmited Hability.company s dissolution pursuant to section
608.441, Florida Statutes, (copy 608.441 on back cover letier), :

The limited liability company is no longer conducting business.

5. CHECK ONE: '
[F1All detis, ebligations and lisbilities of the limited Lability company have heen paid or discharged.
E];L{L)lctiualc provision has been wade for-the debis, obliguioos wid ligbilities pursuant w s, 608:4421.

ry. and a3sets havu:‘bccn distributed among its members in accordance with their respective

6. All remnining prope
rights and interests,

7. CHECK ONE: ' —
. . . . g ' R
Thcrc are ne suils pending against the company in any court. A Lo . rEé"ST O
e . . . . . . ; e
Adequate provision has been mude for the satisfaction of any judgmeny, order or decree which may be 0 r:“_{ T
entered against it In any pendingsuit. o LT By ’\:;3
. . o BTy
H¥ o
Signatures of the members having the-same percentage of membership inieresis necessary 1o approve the dissolution: 17 gf’? :"":
e )
_ 55 o
Printed Name E,:;’ ccs’

Christine Woody

FILING FEE: §25.00
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